
From: Josh Charles <jcharles@enwin.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 8:16 AM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Subject: EB-2023-0278 Standby Rates Consultation - ENWIN Participation Request

Good morning,

ENWIN Utilities Ltd. (ENWIN) would like to register for the above-noted consultation. As ENWIN has
customers in its service territory with load displacement generation, ENWIN is interested in
participating and the outcomes of this consultation.

ENWIN’s contact details are as follows:
Josh Charles – Manager, Regulatory Affairs
519-251-7300 Ext. 343
regulatory@enwin.com

Regards,

Josh Charles
Manager Regulatory Affairs
ENWIN Utilities Ltd.

P: (519) 251-7300 ext 343
C: (519) 259-7287

4545 Rhodes Drive | P.O. Box 1625 Station A | Windsor, Ontario | N8W 5T1

www.enwin.com twitter.com/ENWINUtilities youtube.com/ENWINUtilitiesLtd

Sign up to myENWIN for 24/7 access to your billing information, consumption data and
more. Visit my.enwin.com to register.

This message, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended named
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original message.  This email transmission’s content is available in
alternate accessible formats upon request.
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